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S.L dJt/k H.F. 

1 Section 1. Section 455B.191, subsection 1, Code 1987, is 

2 amended to read as follows: 

3 1. Any person who violates any provision of part 1 of 

4 division III of this chapter or any permit, rule, standard, or 

5 order issued under part 1 of division III of this chapter 

6 shall be subject to a civil penalty not to exceed five 

7 thousand dollars for each day of such violation; ~he-c~~±t 

8 penBtey-shatt-be-Bn-Btee~nBe±ve-eo-any-er±m±nal-penaley 

9 pro~i~ed-tlnder-pape-l-of-di~i8ion-!ff-oE-ehi8-chBpeerT 

10 Sec. 2. Section 455B.191, subsection 2, Code 1987, is 

11 amended by striking the subsection and inserting the 

12 following: 

.13 2. Any person who negligently or knowingly violates 

l4 section 455B.183 or section 4558. ,86 or any condition or 

15 limitation included in any permit issued under section 

16 455B.183, or who negligently or knowingly introduces into a 

17 sewer system or into a publicly owned treatment works any 

18 pollutant or hazardous substance ·"hlCh the person knew or 

19 reasonably should have known could cause personal inJury or 

20 property damage or, other than in compliance with all 

21 applicable federal and state requirements or permits, 

22 negligently or knowingly causes a treatment works to violate 

23 any water quality standard, effluent standard, pretreatment 

24 standard or condition of a permit issued to the treatment 

25 works pursuant to section 455B.183 is guilty of a serious 

26 misdemeanor for a negligent violation and is guilty of an 

27 aggravated misdemeanor for a knowing violation. A conviction 

28 for a negligent violation is punishable by a fine of not more 

29 than twenty-five thousand dollars or by imprisonment for not 

30 more than one year, or both, tor each day of violation; 

31 however, if the conviction is for a second or subsequent 

32 violation committed by a person under this section, the 

33 conviction is punishable by a fine of not more than fifty 

34 thousand dollars or by imprisonment for not more than two 

35 years, or both, for each day of violation. A conviction for a 
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1 knowing violation is punishable by a fine of not more than 

2 fifty thousand dollars or oy imprisonment for not more than 

3 two years, or both, for each day of violation; however, if the 

4 conviction is for <l second or subsequent violation committed 

5 by a person under this section, the conviction is punishable 

6 by a fine of not T.ore ~han one hundred thousand dollars or by 

7 imprisonment for not more than five years. or both. for each 

8 day of violation. As used in this section, "hazardous 

9 substance" means hazardous substance as defined in section 

10 455B.381 or section 4558.411. 

11 Sec. 3. NEW SECTION. 7168.1 DEFINITIONS. 

12 As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise 

13 requires: 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

I. "Person" means an agency of the state or federal 

government, a municipality, governmental subdivisions, inter

state body, public or private corporation, individual, part

nership, or other entity, and includes an officer, or 

governing or managing body of ~ ~unicipality, governmental 

subdivision, interstate body, or public or private 

20 corporation. 

21 2. "Department" means the department of natural resources. 

22 3. "Disposal" or "dispose" means disposal as defined in 

23 section 4558.411, subsection 2. 

24 4. "Hazardous waste" means a hazardous waste as defined in 

25 section 4558.411, subsection 4, or a hazardous substance as 

26 defined in 42 U.S.C. § 9601, or a hazardous substance as 

27 designated by regulations adopted by the administrator at the 

28 United States environmental protection agency pursuant to 42 

29 U.S.C. § 9602. 

30 5. 'IStorage" or Iistore 'l means storage as defined In 

31 section 4558.411, subsection 9. 

32 6. "Treatment" or "treat'l means treatme~t as defined In 

33 section 4535041l, s~bsection 10. 

Sec. 4. NEW SECI':ON. 716B.2 UN~AWFUL uISPOSAL OF HAZAR-
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S.F. J~"" H.F. 

"1 A person who knowingly or with reason to know, disposes of 

2 hazardous waste or arranges for or allows the disposal of haz-

3 ardous waste at any location other than one authorized by the 

4 department or the United States environmental protection 

5 agency, or in violation of any material term or condition of a 

6 hazardous waste facility permit, is guilty of. an aggravated 

7 misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of 

8 not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for 

9 not more than two years, or both, for each day of violation. 

10 If the conviction is for a violatIon committed after a first 

11 conviction under this section, the person is guilty of a class 

12 "D" felony and shall be punished by a fine of not more than 

13 fifty thOl!Sand dollars or imprisonment for not more than five 

14 years, or both, for each day of violation. 

15 Sec. 5. NEW SECTION. 716B.3 UNLAWFUL TRANSPORTATIOK OF 

16 HAZARDOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

17 A person who knowingly or with reason to know, transports 
, 

18 or causes to be transported a~y hazardous waste to any loca-

19 tion other than a facility that is authorized to receive, 

20 treat, store, or dispose of the hazardous waste under rules 

21 adopted pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 9601-9675 is guilty of an 

22 aggravated misdemeanor and upon conviction sha"l be punished 

23 by a fine of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or 

24 imprisonment for not more than two years, or both, for each 

25 day of violation. If the conviction is for a violation com-

26 mitted after a first conviction under this section, the person 

27 is guilty of a class "D" felony and shall be punished by a 

28 fine of not more than fifty thousand dollars or imprisonment 

29 for not more than five years, or bo~h, for each day of 

30 violatlon. 

31 Sec. 6. NEW SECTION. 716B.4 UNLAWFUL STORAGE OR TREAT-

32 MENT OF HAZARDOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

33 A person who knowingly or with reason to know, treats or 

34 stores hazardous waste without a permit issued pursuant to 42 

35 U.S.C. § 6925 or § 6926 is guilty of an aggravated misdemeanor 
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and upon conviction shall be ?unished by a fi~le of net more 

2 thdn twenty-five thou5a~d dollars or imprisonment for not -:~re 

3 t~an t~c ye~r~, or baths for each day of violati,on. If ··he 

~ co~v.i.C'~ion is for a violation committed after a first 

~ ~onvicti()rl ~nder th:s section, the person is gui!tj of a cl~ss 

S "D:' f~lcI~Y and shall he pu~ished by a fine of ~Ot mor~ ~han 

7 ~ifty thousand dolldCS or imprisonment for not more than ~,!v~ 

: years, ()r beth, for ~ach day of violat:on. 

9 EXPLANATION 

:0 This bill in~reases the pe~alties for negligently or k~ow-

11 ingly causing water pollution. The penalty for a negligent 

:2 violation is a fine of not more than $25,000 or imprisonm,,,t 

13 for not more than one year, or both, for each day at 

14 violation, unless the person had a previous conviction for the 

15 offense in which case the penalty is a fine of not more than 

16 $50,000 O~ impriso~ment for r.ot more than two years, or hoth, ,.'7 for each day of violation. The penalty for a knowing 

" ~a violation is a fine of not more Llan $50,000 sr imprisonment 

19 for not more than two years, or both. for each day of 

20 violation, unless there was a previous conviction in which 

21 case the penalty is a fine of not Qore than $100.000 or 

22 imprisonment for five years. or both, for each day of 

23 violation. The bill also strikes a provision t!lat allows a 

24 civil penalty to be an alternative to any criminal penalty for 

25 a violation. 

25 Sections 3, 4, 5, and 6 of the bill establish a new chapter 

27 penalizing unlawful disposal, transportation, storage. and 

28 trEatment of hazardous waste. The penalty for any of the 

29 violations is a fine of not more than $25,000 or i0prisonment 

30 for not more than two years, or both. or, for a second or 

31 subsequent conviction of the same violation. a fine of nc~ 

32 more than $50,000 or imprisonment for not more than five 

33 years, or bc.:l. for each d",,/ a violation occurs. 

_~.<4 
.is 

COMPANION TO LSB 7446DH 

SUCC=:S:;OR TO SSE 2195 (LSB 7447D5) 

l.,Sfl 7447SV 72 
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F I S C~A.:..-. ~L_:.:N,---O:::: T E S! a H 10 JWR 

~R~E~Q~._B~Y~~S~E~N~A~1~'0~R.:..--V~A~R~~~· __________ ~S~E~N~A~'1~'E~.,---F~I~L~E='~L~2,---4~6 __________________ ~_~_~_-_-_~~ 
In compli.ance with a \J~~t:en r~~tuest rccp.i'/ed HJrch 10. 1988. a fiscal note 
for SENATE !lItE 2246 '5 h~c~~y $ubmi tted pursu"nt cO Jo,ot Rule 17. D.Ha used 
In developing this fi5ca~ note are available from the Legislative FisCdl 
Burea'J to member!.l uf the Lt"'!?,islJture up()n r(~<tllesr:. 

Sen~te ~ite 2246 increases the PC:13lties for viola~ions of environmental taws 
invotving water pol1utton dnd ha~3rdcus waste di~po5at. Fines for negligently 
or knowingly introducl~g hazardous ~aste or pollutants to a sewer or waste 
treatment system are r~ised, and fines for the unlawful storage, 
transportation, or disposal of hazardous waste are created. The money from 
these fines go to the generaL fund. 

fiscal Effect: 

Currently, the fine for the violation of water ?ollution laws is $10,000 per 
day with a fine of $25,000 for second and subsequent violations. Present taw 
does not distinguish between negligent xnd knowing violations. The Department 
of Natural Resources states that, due to the fact that the present maximum 
fine 1$ rarely levied, raising the fines will not bring in any additional 
revenue. The new penalties for violation of hazardous waste laws would have a 
positive effect on the general fund, although the number of yearly convictions 
and the average award per conviction cannot be accurately estimated. 

Source: Department of Natural Resources 

.'\ ~;<~ (LSB 74475, JWR) 

fiscal~ 
Legislative Fiscal ~reau 

Date: ! !tD!~6 
7 J 



SENATE 10 
MARCH 14, 1988 

SENATE FILE 2246 

S-5337 

1 Amend Senate File 2246 as tallows; 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

1. ,By striking page 1. line 13 through page 2, 
line 10, and inserting the following: 

"2. Any person who negligently violates section 
4558.183 or section 4558.186 or any condition or 
limitation included in any permit issued under section 
4550.183, or who negligently introduces into a sewer 
system or into a publicly owned treat~e~~ works any 
pollutant Of hazardous substance which the person knew 
or reasonably should have known CQuld cause personal 
injury or property damage or, otr.er than in compliance 
with all applicable federal and state requirements or 
permits, negligently causes a treatment works to 
violate any water quality standard, effluent standard, 

15 pretreatment standard or condition of a permit iss~ed 
16 tc the treatment works pursuant to section 4553.183 .~ 

17 guilty of a serious mis~emeanor punishable, on 
18 conviction, by a fi~e oE ~ot mere than twe~ty-five 
19 thousand dollars for each day of vioiatio'l or by 
20 imprisonment (or not more tha~ one year, or both. 
21 However, if the convi,ction is tor a secolld or 
22 subsequent violatio~ ccr.~itted by a person ~nde~ this 
23 subsection, the perso~ is guilty of an aggravated 
24 ~isdemeanor which, on conviction, is punishable by a 
25 f~ne of not more than fi~ty thousand dollars for each 
26 day of violation at by ~mprisonment Ear not more than 
27 twa years, or both. 
28 
29 
30 

Any person who knowingly violates section 4559.183 
or section 455B.185 or any COildition or limitation 
included in any permit issued under section 455B.183, 

31 or who knowingly introduces into a sewer system or 
into a publicly owned treatment works any polllltant or 
hazardous substance which the person knew or 
ceasonably should have known could cause personal 
injury or property damage or, other than in compliance 
with all applicable :ederal and stclte requirements or 
permits, knowingly causes a treatment works to vio:ace 
any water quality s~andard, effluent stancard, 
pretreatment standard or co~dition of a ~ermit issued 
to the treatment works pursuant to section 4558.183 is 
guilty of an aggravated misdemea!lor pllnishable, on 
conviction, by a fine of not more than fifty thousand 
dollars Eot each day of violation or by imprisonment 
for not more tnan two vears, or both. However, if the 
conviction is for a second or subsequent viola~ion 
committed by a person under this subsection, the 
person is guilty of a class "D" felony which, on 
conviction, is punishable by a fine of not more than 
one hundred tho~sand dollars Ear each day of violation 
or by imprisonment for not more than five years, or 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
-16 
47 
48 
49 
50 
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SEN!I'l'E 11 
i"JlRCH 14, 1988 

5-5337 Page 2 

1 both. 
2 As used in this subsection, "hazardous substance'· 
3 mea~s hazardous sUDsta~ce as defi~ed i~ section 
4 455B.381 or section ~SSB.411." 
5 2. Page 3, by striking lines 6 through 14 and 
6 inserting the ~ol:owing: "hazardous waste fac~lity 
7 I?ermit, is guilty of a class "D" felony a!1d :.!pon 
8 conviction shall be p~~i5hed by a fine of ~Ot more 
9 than Eifty thousa~d dollars for each day of ~iolation 

10 or ~mpriso~~e~t for 110t more than five yea:s, cr 'both. 
11 If the convictior. is for a violation co~~i~ted a:~er a 
12 first ccnvictior. ~nder t~is section, the perso~ is 
13 guilty of a class "C" felony and shall be pu~ished by 
14 a fine of not more than one hur.dred thousar.d dollars 
15 tor each day of violation Or imprisonment ~or not more 
16 thar. te~ years, or both." 
17 3. Page 3, by striking lines 21 thro~gh 30 and 
18 insertlng the following: "adopted pursuant to 42 
19 U.S.C. § 9601-9675 is guilty of a class "D" felony and 
20 UpOl1 conviction shall be punished by a fine of not 
21 more than fifty thousand dollars for each day of 
22 violation or imorisonment for not more than five 
23 years, or both.' If the conviction is for a violation 
24 committed after a first conviction under this section, 
25 the person is guilty of a class "C" felony and shall 
26 be punished by a fine of not more than one ~undred 
27 thousa~d dollars ~or each day of violation or 
28 imprisonment for not mere than ten years, or both." 
29 4. By striki~g page 3, line 35 through p~ge 4, 
30 lir.e 8, and :nserting the followi~g: "U.S.C. § 6925 
31 or § 692G is guilty of a class "D" feio~y a~d upon 
32 conviction shall be punished by ? fine of not more 
33 than fifty thousand dollars for each day of violation 
34 or impriso~oent for loot more than £~ve years, or bot~. 
35 If the conviction is for a violation cow~itted after a 
36 first conviction llnder this section, the person is 
37 guilty of a class "C" felony and shall be punished by 
38 a fine of not more than one hundred thousand dollars 
39 for each day of violation or imprisonment :or not more 
40 than ten years, or bot~." 
41 5. Page 4, by inserting after line 8 the 
42 following: 
43 "Sec. 7. NE~1 SECl'ION. 716B.5 ENFORC£:·lENT. 
44 The attorney general or the county attorney for the 
45 county ir. which a violation occurs is responsible for 
46 enforcem~nt of/,~his chapter." 

~-5337 
BY RICHARD VAR~ 
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SE}1ATE FILE 2245 

5-5442 

.';.mend Senate F:':'e 2246 as fo110',/5: 
2 1. Page 1, li~e 29, by inserting aEte: :he ~G a 
3 "dclla:s" the Eollc'N.!.:":g: "for each day 0: '110 .... a::. c:,:" 

2. Page 1, :'ine 30, by st.rii<irg the '..;or'is -, e:: 
S each day 8r vio':"a::8~". 

3. Page i, L':':-:~ 32, by st:~ki;".g the 'ti~:-": 
7 "sectio~" a~d i~5~rt:ng the foil~w~ng: ··s~bsec:~G~··. 

8 4. Page 1, ll~e 34, by inserting aEte: :he ~srd 
9 "dolla:-;:;" ::he '::"~"llQwi;-:g: ":or eac~ day of , ... i·":~::1-. ~":;~". 

'). ?age:, :':'lIe 35, !::>";' stri~i:~g tt;e : ... crr:3 .', .. J .. 

~!. each day of v':'cl.atl::;!1". 
6. page 2, lc~e 2, by 

~3 "dollars" the follcwing: 
7. Page 2, li~e 3, by 

inserting 
"for each 
striking 

aEter tr.e w~rd 
day oE viola~io~". 

the words ", fer 
lS eael'": dLiy oE -;ic:at':'or.". 
2.6 8. page 2, :ine 5, by striking t~e word "secti0~" 

17 and inserting the Eo:low:'ng: '·subsection". 
:'8 
'-9 
20 
21 
22 
23 

9. Page 2, li~e 6, by insertirlg after ~~e word 
"dollars" the following: "for each day of vLala:icn". 

10. Page 2, lines 7 and 8, by striking t~e ~Qrd3 
"for each day of violation". 

11. Page 3, line 8, by inserting after ~ne ~ord 
"dollars" the following: "for each day of vio:ation". 

12. Page 3, line 9, by striking the 'Norcs ", for 
2S each day oE violation". 

13. Page 3, line 13, 
"dollars" the following: 

14. Page 3, line 14, 
each day of violation". 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

by inserting after the word 
"for each day of vle:ation". 

by striking the wo::ds ", for 

34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1~. Page 3, line 23, by inserting aEter the word 
"dollars" the following: "for each day of violaticn". 

16. Page 3, lines 24 and 25, by striklng the 
words ", for each day of violation". 

17. Page 3, line 28, by inserting after the werd 
"dollars" the following: "for each day oE violation". 

18. Page 3, lines 29 and 30, by striking the 
words ", for each day of violation". 

19. Page 4, line 2, by inserting after :he ~crd 
"dollars" the following: "for each day of viola:i~n". 

20. Page 4, line 3, by striking the words ", fer 
each day of violation". 

21. Page 4, line 7, by inserting after the word 
"dollars" the following: "for each day of violation". 

22. Page 4, line 8, by striking the words", :Oer 
each day of violation". 

46 23. Page 4, by inserting after 'ine 8 the 
'~7 Eollcwing: 
48 
49 
50 

Page 

"Sec. 7. NEW SECTION. 7l6B. 5 ~:NFORCEt-'.Et;T . 
The attorney general or the coun~y attorney fer :he 

county in which a violation occurs is responsible for 
2 
enforcement of this chapter." 

5-5442 BY CALVIN O. HULT,'iAN 
Filed Mareh 17. 1988 
'~ci'.:"'~6 "'1)"\ ~ (,,, q~) 
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SENATE FILE lUI, 
BY COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT 

AND ENERGY UTILITIES 

(AS ~~ENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE MARCH 18, 1988) 

- New Language by the Senate 

* - Language Stricken by the Senate 

/ ' Passed Sena te, Da te .).'I,/g". ('It '7,:-,,) Passed House, 
, " Da te '" ;;<>!n (t 

Vote: Ayes ,.? 7 Nays /'1 Vote: Ayes #ft Z Na ys ",-J~O,,-__ _ 

A d ~ -/ I?l?rove 0,,( 1"( N .:$- 'lj' I':.J. ; 
; ) 

A BILL FOR 

1 An Act relating to the penalties for water pollution and 

2 hazardous waste disposal . 
SENATE Fli,S 2246 

3-5954 
J.. 1\..ller.d S'?r12t.e F,i.lo 2246, a:~ a:nended, pc~·;::::=:d, and [':.;:-
2 printed by th~ Sen2ta, as follows: 

1. • Page 
4 [01;ow1ng: 

'!Section ' SecLion ~55B.t09, subsection 1, 
{-, :lnnum~pred paragraph 1, Code 1987; is amended to read 
7 as follows: 
8 ~he commission may es~ablis~, by r~le, d schedlile 
9 or range of civil penalti.~s whJ.ch may be 

J.0 ~dministratively assesse(. Th2 schedule shall provide 
;1 r-rocedl!res and criteria for the administrative 

~~12 assessment of penalties of not 20re than eRe five 
:3 ~:lo\.ls6:r:d dollars per ~~.Y for minor violationso~f-this 
:4 cnapter or rules, perffiits, cc orders adopted or issued 
1'·; ~lI1der chis chapter. £~ .. c.!.vil peT.~_;"::v may 1:-.e a?.~.~~sed 
1.6 f0t:. ... 2ach d?Lon which a violat.i.on occur?_:. :n acopting 
L·? a schedule or range of penalties and in proposing or 
18 assessing a penalty, the co~mission aroc director Shall 
19 consider among other relevant factors the following:" 
20 2. By renumbering as required. 
vld .Jij" (! -.;,q) By HANSON o~ Delaware 
H-5954 FILED MARCH 28, 1988 

~ .. 2( 
SENATE FILE 2246 

H-6024 
1 Amend amendment, H-5954, to Senate File 2246 
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate as 
3 follows: 
4 1. Page 1, line 12, 
5 five" and inserting the 

as 

by striking the words "ORe 
following: "oneil. 

p p~ .: ~ .';,j.',;: (1_ /..l(. 'I) 

H' '6024 FILED' ytARCH 29, 1988 
By PAULIN of Plymouth 



H.F. 

Section 1. Section 455B.l~1. subsection 1. Code 1987. 1S 

2 a~ended to read as follows: 

3 1. Any person who violates any provision of part 1 of 

4 division III of this chapter or any permit. rule. standard. or 

5 order issued under part 1 of division III of this chapter 

6 shall be subject to a civil penalty not to exceed five 

7 thousand dollars for each day of such violation. ~he-ei~i± 

8 pena~ty-~ha~l-be-an-a±te~nati~e-te-any-e~imina~-penB~ty 

9 pro~ided-~nde~-part-±-ef-di~ision-fff-of-thi~-eh8pte~7 

10 Sec. 2. Section 455B.191. subsection 2. Code 1987. is 

11 amended by striking the subsectioll and inserting the 

12 follOWIng: 

13 2. Any person who negligently or knowingly violates 

14 section 455B.183 or section 455B.186 or any condition or 

15 limitation included in any permlt issued under section 

16 455B.183. or who negligently or knowingly introduces into a 

17 sewer system or into a publicly owned treatment works any 

18 pollutant or hazardous substance which the person knew or 

19 reasonably should have known could cause personal injury or 

20 property damage or. other than in compliance with a11 

21 applicable federal and state requirements or permits. 

22 negligently or knowingly causes a treatment works to violate 

23 any water quality standard. effluent standard. pretreatment 

24 standard or condition of a permit issued to the treatment 

25 works pursuant to section 4558.183 is guilty of a serious 

26 misdemeanor for a negligent violation and is guilty of an 

27 aggravated misdemeanor for a knowing violation. A conviction 

28 for a negligent violation is punishable by a fine of not more 

29 than twenty-five thousand dollars for each day of violation or 

* 30 by imprisonment for not more than one year. or both; however. 

31 if the conviction is for a second or subsequent violation 

* 

32 committed by a person under this subsection. the conviction is 

33 punishable by a fine of not more than fifty thousand dollars 

34 for each day of viOlation or by imprisonment for not more than 

35 two years. or both. A conviction for a knOWIng violation 15 

e-

• 
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S.L 224' H. Po 

1 punishable by a fine of not more than fifty thousand doicars 

2 for each day of violation or by imprisonment for not more than 

* 3 two years. or both; however, if thp conviction is for a second 

4 or subsequent violation committed by a person under this 

5 subsection, the conviction is punishable by a fine of not more 

6 than one hundred thousand dollars for each day of violation or 

* 7 by imprisonment for not more than five years, or both,. As 

8 used in this section, "hazardous substance" means hazardous 

9 substance as defined in section 4558.381 or section 4558.411. 

10 Sec. 3. NEW SECTION. 7168.1 DEFINITIONS. 

11 As used in this chapter, unless the contex~ otherwise 

12 requires: 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

1. "Person" means an agency of the state or federal 

government, a municipality, governmental subdivisions, inter

state body, public or private corporation, individual, part

nership, or other entity, and includes an officer, or 

governing or managing body of a municipality, governmental 

subdivision. interstate body. or public or private 

corporation. 

2. "Departmellt" means the department of natural resources. 

21 3. "Disposal" or "dispose" means disposal as defined in 

22 section 455B.411, subsection 2. 

23 4 . "Hazardous waste" means a hazardous waste as defined in 

24 section 455B.411, subsection 4, or a hazardous substance as 

25 defined In 42 U.S.C. § 9601, or a hazardous substance as 

26 designated by regulations adopted by the administrator of the 

27 United States environmental protection agency pursuant to 42 

28 U.S.C. § 9602. 

29 5. "Storage" or "store" means storage as defined in 

30 section 4558.411, subsection 9. 

31 6. "Treatment" or "treat" means treatment as defined in 

32 section 4558.411, subsection 10. 

33 Sec. 4. NEW SECTION. 

34 DOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

7l6B.2 UNLAWFUL DISPOSAL OF HAZAR-

35 A person who knowingly or with r~ason to know. disposes of 

-2-



H. F. 

1 hazardous waste 0r arranges Eor or allows th~ disposal of haz-

2 ardolls waste at any location other than one authorized by the 

3 department or the United States environmental protection 

4 agency, or in violation of any material term or conditlon of a 

5 hazardous waste facility permit, is guilty of an aggravated 

6 misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of 

7 not more than twen~y-five thousand dollars for each day of 

8 violation or imprisonment for not more than two years, or 

9 both. If the conviction ,s for a violation committed after a 

10 first conviction under this section, the person is guilty of a 

11 class "D" felony and shall be punished by a fine of not more 

12 than fifty thousand dollars for each day of violation or 

• 13 imprisonment for not more than five years, or both. 

14 Sec. 5. NEW SECTION. 716B.3 UNLAW?U:' TRANSPORTATION OF 

15 HAZARDOUS \'l/\STE -- PENALTIES. 

16 A person who knowingly or with reason to ~now, transports 

.' 

17 or causes to be transported any hazardous waste to any loca- ... 

18 tion other than a facility that is authorized to receive, 

19 treat, store, or dispose of the hazardous waste under rules 

20 adopted pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 9601-9675 is guilty of an 

21 aggravated misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished 

22 by a fine of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars foc -23 each day of violation or imprisonment for not more than two 

• 24 years, or both. IE the conviction is for a violation com-

25 mitted after a flrst conviction under this section, the person 

26 is guilty of a class "0" felony and shall be punished by a 

27 fine of not more than fifty thousand dollars for each day of 

28 violation or imprisonment for not mOre than five years. or 

* 29 both. 

Sec. 6. NEW SECTION. 716B.4 UNLAWFUL STORAGE OR TREAT-30 

31 MENT OF HAZARDOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

32 A person who knowingly or with reason to know, treats or 

33 stores hazardous waste without a permit issued pursuant to 42 

34 U.S.C. § 6925 or § 6926 is guilty of an aggravated misdemeanor • 

35 and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of not more 
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1 than twenty-five thousand dollars for each day of violation 0, 

2 imprisonment for not more than two years, or both. If the 

3 conviction is for a violation committed after a first 

4 conviction under this section, the person is guilty of a class 

"D" felony and shall be punished by a fine of ~ot mOre than 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

fifty thousand dollars for each day of violation or 

imprisonment for not more than five years, or both. 

Sec. 7. NEW SECTION. 716B.5 ENFORCEMENT. 
, -

The attorney general or the county attorney for the county 4. 
in which a violation occurs is resDonsible Eor enforcement of 

this chapter. 
. 
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A BILL FOR 

1 An Act 'relating to the penalties for water pollution and 
hazardous waste disposal, 2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA: 
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S.P. H.P. 

1 Section 1. Section 455B.191, subsection 1, Code 1987, is 

2 amended to read as follows: 

3 1. Any person who violates any provlslon of part 1 of 
4 division III of this chapter or any permit, rule, standard, or 

5 order issued under part 1 of division III of this chapter 
6 shall be subject to a civil penalty not to exceed five 

7 thousand dollars for each day of such violation. ~he-civr~ 

8 ~ena~ty-~hall-be-a~-alter~atrve-to-a~y-errm±~ai-~ena~ty 

9 ~rov±ded-~~der-~art-l-of-drv±~±on-%%f-of-th±~-eha~ter7 
10 Sec. 2. Section 455B.191, subsection 2, Code 1987, is 
11 amended by striking the SUbsection and inserting the 
12 following: 

13 2. Any person who negligently or knowingly violates 
14 section 455B.183 or section 455B.186 or any condition or 

15 limitation included in any permit issued under section 
16 455B.183, or who negligently or knowingly introduces into a 

17 sewer system or into a publicly owned treatment works any 
18 pollutant or hazardous substance which the person knew or 

19 reasonably should have known could cause personal injury or 
20 property damage or, other than in compliance with all 

21 applicable federal and state requirements or permits, 
22 negligently or knowingly causes a treatment works to violate 

23 any water quality standard, effluent standard, pretreatment 
24 standard or condition of a permit issued to the treatment 

25 works pursuant to section 455B.183 is guilty of a serious 
26 misdemeanor for a negligent violation and is guilty of an 

27 aggravated misdemeanor for a knowing violation. A conviction 
28 for a negligent violation is punishable by a fine of not more 

29 than twenty-five thousand dollars or by imprisonment for not 
30 more than one year, or both, for each day of violation; 
31 however, if the conviction is for a second or subsequent 
32 violation committed by a person under this section, the 

33 conviction is punishable by a fine of not more than fifty 
34 thousand dollars or by imprisonment for not more than two 

35 years, or both, for each day of violation. A conviction for a 

-1-
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1 knowing violation is punishable by a fine of not more than 
2 fifty thousand dollars or by imprisonment for not more than 

3 two years, or both, for each day of violation; however, if the 
4 conviction is for a second or subsequent violation committed 

5 by a person under this section, the conviction is punishable 
6 by a fine of not more than one hundred thousand dollars or by 
7 imprisonment for not more than five years, or both, for each 
8 day of violation. As used in this section, "hazardous 

9 substance" means hazardous substance as defined in section 
10 455B.381 or section 455B.4l1. 

11 Sec. 3. NEW SECTION. 716B.l DEFINITIONS. 
12 As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise 

13 requires: 
14 1. "Person" means an agency of the state or federal 
15 government, a municipality, governmental subdivisions, inter-
16 state body, public or private corporation, individual, part-

~ 17 nership, or other entity, and includes an officer, or 

• 

18 governing or managing body of a municipality, governmental 

19 subdivision, interstate body, or public or private 

20 corporation. 

21 2. "Department" means the department of natural resources. 
22 3. "Disposal" or "dispose" means disposal as defined in 

23 section 455B.411, subsection 2. 
24 4. "Hazardous waste" means a hazardous waste as defined in 

25 section 455B.411, subsection 4, or a hazardous substance as 
26 defined in 42 U.S.C. S 9601, or a hazardous substance as 

27 designated by regulations adopted by the administrator of the 
28 United States environmental protection agency pursuant to 42 

29 U.S.C. § 9602. 
30 5. "Storage" or "store" means storage as defined in 

31 section 455B.411, subsection 9. 
32 6. "Treatment" or "treat" means treatment as defined in 

33 section 455B.411, subsection 10 • 
34 Sec. 4. NEW SECTION. 716B.2 

35 DOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

-2-
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1 A person who 
2 hazardous waste 

knowingly or with reason to know, disposes of 
or arranges for or allows the disposal of haz-

3 ardous waste at any location other than one authorized by the 
4 department or the United States environmental protection 
5 agency, or in violation of any material term or condition of a 
6 hazardous waste facility permit, is guilty of an aggravated 

7 misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of 
8 not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for 

9 not more than two years, or both, for each day of violation. 
10 If the conviction is for a violation committed after a first 

11 conviction under this section, the person is guilty of a class 
12 "D" fel.ony and shall be punished by a fine of not more than 

13 fifty thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than five 
14 years, or both, for each day of violation. 
15 Sec. 5. NEW SECTION. 716B.3 UNLAWFUL TRANSPORTATION OF 
16 HAZARDOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 
17 A person who knowingly or with reason to know, transports 

18 or causes to be transported any hazardous waste to any loca-

19 tion other than a facility that is authorized to receive, 
20 treat, store, or dispose of the hazardous waste under rules 

21 adopted pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 9601-9675 is guilty of an 
22 aggravated misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished 

23 by a fine of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or 
24 imprisonment for not more than two years, or both, for each 
25 day of violation. If the conviction is for a violation com-
26 mitted after a first conviction under this section, the person 

27 is guilty of a class "D" felony and shall be punished by a 
28 fine of not more than fifty thousand dollars or imprisonment 

29 for not more than five years, or both, for each day of 

30 violation. 
31 Sec. 6. NEW SECTION. 7l6B.4 UNLAWFUL STORAGE OR TREAT-
32 MENT OF HAZARDOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

• 

33 A person who knowingly or with reason to know, treats or 4Il 
34 stores hazardous waste without a permit issued pursuant to 42 

35 U.S.C. § 6925 or § 6926 is guilty of an aggravated misdemeanor 

-3-
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1 and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of not more 
2 than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more 

3 than two years, or both, for each day of violation. If the 
4 conviction is for a violation committed after a first 

5 conviction under this section, the person is guilty of a class 
6 "0" felony and shall be punished by a fine of not more than 

7 fifty thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than five 
8 years, or both, for each day of violation. 
9 EXPLANATION 

10 This bill increases the penalties for negligently or know-

11 ingly causing water pollution. The penalty for a negligent 
12 violation is a fine of not more than $25,000 or imprisonment 

13 for not more than one year, or both, for each day of 
14 violation, unless the person had a previous conviction for the 

15 offense in which case the penalty is a fine of not more than 
16 $50,000 or imprisonment for not more than two years, or both, 

~ 17 for each day of violation. The penalty for a knowing 

• 

18 violation is a fine of not more than $50,000 or imprisonment 
19 for not more than two years, or both, for each day of 
20 violation, unless there was a previous conviction in which 

21 case the penalty is a fine of not more than $100,000 or 
22 imprisonment for five years, or both, for each day of 

23 violation. The bill also strikes a provision that allows a 
24 civil penalty to be an alternative to any criminal penalty for 

25 a violation. 
26 Sections 3, 4, 5, and 6 of the bill establish a new chapter 

27 penalizing unlawful disposal, transportation, storage, and 
28 treatment of hazardous waste. The penalty for any of the 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

violations is a·fine of not more than $25,000 or imprisonment 
for not more than two years, or both, or, for a second or 

subsequent conviction of the same violation, a fine of not 
more than $50,000 or imprisonment for not more than five 

years, or both, for each day a violation occurs. 
BACKGROUND STATEMENT 

SUBMITTED BY THE AGENCY 
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1 Amendments to section 455B.191: The proposed amendments 

2 are needed to update penalty provisions regarding criminal 

3 violations of our water pollution statutes. The amendments 

4 follow, in part, recent amendments to the Clear Water Act and 

5 are needed to ensure that our water resources are protected 

6 and that it simply is not profitable to pollute rather than 

7 comply with the law. These amendments eliminate the alter-

8 native language in 455B.19l(1)(1987) and distinguish between 

9 negligent and knowing violations of our water pollution 

10 statutes. Water is a precious resource and these amendments 

11 will assist the state in preserving this resource. 

12 Prooosed hazardous waste criminal provision: In 1985 a 

13 decision was made to return to the federal government, the 

14 RCRA program dealing with hazardous waste enforcement. In the 

15 process the provisions of § 455B.417 and other provisions were 

16 suspended which leaves the state without any enforceable 

17 criminal provisions dealing with hazardous waste 

18 transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal at the state 

19 level. The purpose of the proposed legislation is to provide 

20 a means to deal with illegal transportation, treatment, 

21 storage, or disposal of hazardous waste so that the state does 

22 not have to rely on the federal government to perform the job. 

23 Surrounding states have strict criminal provisions dealing 

24 with hazardous waste violations. This legislation would 

25 prevent Iowa from becoming an island to which such violators 

26 might flee to avoid prosecution by other states. 

27 COMPANION TO LSB 7446DH 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

-5-
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SENATE FILE 2246 

AN ACT 

RELATING TO THE PENALTIES FOR WATER POLLUTIOn AND HA'lARDOUS 

WASTE DISPOSAL. 

BE IT ENACTED B~ ~HE GENERAL ASSEMBL¥ OF THE STATB OP rOWA: 

Section 1. Section 4550.191, subsection 1, Code 1987, is 

amended to road as follo· ... s: 

1. Any person who violates any provision of part 1 of 
division III of this chapter or any permit. rule, standard. or 
order issued under part t of division III of this chapter 

shall be SUbject to a civil penalty not to exceed five 
thousand dollars for~ each day of such violation. 'fhe-et\"1"i 

• • 
Senate rile 2246. p. 2 

pe~eity-~hftil:-b~-a"-aitet"attve-to-any-ettN~nei-re"~l:ty 

ptoytded-qndet-part-l-of-d.vi~ton-ftl-of-tht3-ehaptet~ 

Sec. 2. Section 4SSa.191, subsection 2, Code 1987, is 

amended by !ltrikinq tne subsection and insertillg the 

followi/l~ : 

2. Any person who neqliqently or knotrlin9ly violates 

section 45SB.l8] or section 4558.186 or any condition or 

limitation included 1n any permit issued u~der section 

45~B.181. or ~ho negligently or kncwinqly introduces into a 

sewer system or into a publicly owned treatment works any 

pollutant or hazardous substance which the person knew or 

reasonably should have known could cause personal injury or 

property damage or, other than tn compliance with all 

applicable federal and state require~enta or permits, 

ne9li~ently or knowingly causes a treatllent ,",orks to violate 

any ~ater quality standard. effluent standard, pretr~atrnent 

standard or conditton of a permit issued to the treatment 

works pursuant to section 4S59.183 is guilty at a serious 

misdeaeanor for a ne~ligent violation and is quilty of an 

aggravated misdemeanor for a knowing violation. A conviction 

for a negligent violation is punishable by a fine of not more 

than twenty-five thousand dollars for each fJay of vi.ol"'tion or 

by imprisonment for not nore than one year, or both; hO'oIever I 

if the conviction is for a second or subsequent violation 

committed by a person under this subsection. the conviction Is 

punishable by a fino of not more than fifty thousand dollars 

for ~ach day of violation or by i.mprisonment for not more thiln 

two years, or both. A convlction for a knowinq violation is 

punishable by a ftne of not ~ore than fifty thousand dollars 

for each day of violation or by imprisoncnent for not more than 

t .... o years, or both; nm.'p.Vel', if the convicti.on is for a second 

or subsequent violation coJ1'UTtittcd by a person under this 

s\lbsection, ttle conviction is punish,lble by", fine of not rr.ore 

than one hundred thous,lnlj dollar!> for e,lch day of violation or 

by imprlaonment for not more than five ye<Hs, Of both. ';S 

VI 
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used in this sect ion, "hazardOIlS substance" means hazardous 

substance as defined in section 4SSB.3S1 or section 45SB.411. 

Sec. 3. NE~ SECTION. 7160.1 OeFINITIONS. 

As used in this chapter. unless the context otherwise 
requires) 

1. "Person" means an iH)ency of the state or federal 
government, a municipality. governmental subdivisions. inter

state body, public or private corporation. individual, part
nership. or other entity. and includes an officer, or 

governing or managing body of a municipality, governmental 
subdivision, interstate body, or public or private 
corporation. 

2. "oeparta:tent" means the departcent of natural resources. 
1. "Disposal" or "'dispose" ctteans disposal as defined in 

section 4S50.411, subsection 2. 

4. "Hazardous waste" lIleana a ha~ardous waste as defined in 
section 4SS0.411, subsect10n 4, or a hazardous substance as 

detined in 42 U.S.C. 5 9601, or a ha~ardou6 substance as 
designated by re9ulations adopted by the administrator of the 
United States environmental protection agency pursuant to 42 

U.S.C. S 9602. 

5. "Storage" or "store" means storage as defined in 
section 4,58.411. subsection 9. 

6. "Treatment" or "treat" ceans treatment as defined in 
section 4558.411. subsection 10. 

Sec. 4. NEW SEC·llON. 7160.2 UNLAWFUL DISPOSAL or HAZAR-

DOUS WASTE -- PEnALT[ES. 

A person who knowingly or with reason to knov. disposes of 
hazardolls waste or arran<)es for or allows the disposal of haz

ardous waste at any location other than one authorized by the 
department or the UnIted States environmental protection 

a~ency. or in violation ot any material term or condition of a 
hazardous waste facility permit, is ~uilty of an agqtavated 

misderueanor and upon con .... lct Ion shall be punished by a fine of 
not more than r:wenty-tlve thousand dollars for t!ach day of 

• 
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violatic~ or imprison~ent for not more than two years. or 

both. If the conviction is tor a violation cotr.tnitted after a 
tirst conviction llnder this sElction, the person is ~lIilty of a 
clas8 "0" felony and shall be punished by a fine of not ~ore 
than fifty thousand dollars for each day of violation or 
impriso~ent for not more than five years, or both. 

Sec. 5. N~ SEC'rIO~. 7168.3 UNLAwrUL 'rRANSPORTATION 0 .. 

HAZARDOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

A person who knowingly or with reason to know, transports 

or causes to be transported any hazardous waste to any loca
tion other than a tacility that is authorized to receive. 

treat. store, or dispose of the hazardous waste under rules 
adopted pursuant to 42 U.S.C. S 9601-967S is ~uilty of an 

agqravated misdeceanor and upon conviction shall be punished 
by a fine of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars tor 
each day of violation or imprisonment for not ~ore than two 
years, or both. If the conviction is for a violation com
~ltted after a tirst conviction under this section. the person 
i.s quilty of a class ·0" felony and shall be punished by a 

fine of not more than fifty thousand doliars for each day of 
violation or irttpr isonment for not more than five years. or 
both. 

Sec. 6. NEW ECTION. 7160.4 UNLAWt'UL STORAGE OR TREAT-
MENT OF HAZARDOUS WASTE -- PENALTIES. 

A person who knowingly or with reason to know, treats or 

stores hazardous "'aste without a permit iS3ued pursuant to 42 

U.S.C, S 6925 or 5 6926 is 9uilty of ~n a~9tavatcd misdemeanor 
and upon conviction shall be punish~d by a fine ot not morp. 
than twenty-fIve thousand dollars f.or each day ot violation or 

imprisoltlent for not more than t .... o years, or both. If the 
convicti~n is tor a violation co~itted after a first 

convictlon under this section. the p&rson is 9ui1tV ot a class 
"0" h'lony and shall be punished by a fine of not rr:.ort:! than 

fifty thcusand dollars for each day of violation or 
impl'lson::,ent. foe not more than five yL'.lr~. or both, 

SP.C.!. NEW.~.f.~TION, 716B.S ENfORCEMENT • 
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The attorney general or the county attorney for the county 

in which a violation occurs is responsible for enforcement of 

this chapter. 

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN 

President of the Senate 

DONALD D. AVENSON 

Speaker of the House 

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and 

is known as Senate File 2246, Seventy-second General Assembly. 

JOHN F. DWYER 

Secretary of the Senate 

Approved 1988 
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